

May 13, 2024

Dr. Torence Powell
President
Napa Valley College
2277 Napa-Vallejo Highway
Napa, CA 94558

Dear President Powell:

Your Accreditation Liaison Officer has informed ACCJC that your institution will offer the following new programs, which include more than 50% of program courses offered in a distance education format:

- Studio Arts (AA)
- Law Enforcement – Career Preparation (CoA)
- Law Enforcement – Community Policing (CoA)
- Law Enforcement – Juvenile Justice (CoA)
- Law Enforcement – Mental Health and Addiction (CoA)
- Wine Production (CoA)

Based on the description provided, it has been determined a substantive change review by the Commission is **not** required. Thank you for bringing this to our attention and please let us know if there are any changes in the information provided by the College.

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and academic quality in higher education.

Sincerely,



Elizabeth Dutton
Accreditation Process Director

Cc: Dr. Robyn Wornall, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Ms. Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education